



@danielnahummm



anielnahum

ē Daniel Nahum

DANIEL NAHUM Graphic Designer

26 year old Ganei Tikva, Israel 050-8892911 danielnahum7@gmail.com

Graphic design become my life-long goal. This is the reason I do everything with great passion and dedication - whether it be a school assignment, work-related project or a personal art piece.

EXPERIENCE

Reshet - 'Hazinor'

Freelance Designer 2019 - Today Tel aviv **Daniel Nahum** Freelance Designer 2018 - Today Ganei Tikva

Shenkar Students Union

Graphic Designer 2018-2019 Ramat Gan

EDUCATION

2017-Today Visual Comunication Shenkar College, Tel Aviv

2007-2010

Ort - Technological High School Ma'ale adumim

SKILLS

After effects	Illustrator	Photoshop	Indesign	Premiere
Typography	Illustraton	Photography	Animation	Graphic Design

LANGUAGES

English High Level Hebrew Mother Tongue